
 
 

M E M O R A N D U M 
 

 
TO:   City Planning Commission  
 
FROM:  Wendy Rampson, Planning Manager  
 
SUBJECT:  July 2011 Calendar 
 
DATE:  July 1, 2011 

  
Please note the following community planning meetings scheduled for July:  

July 4  City government offices closed for Independence Day holiday 

July 5 Ordinance Revisions Committee, 4 pm, 5th Floor Conference Room, City 
Hall 

July 7 CPC organizational and regular meeting, 7 pm, Council Chamber, 
City Hall 

July 12 City administrator candidate public reception, 5:30-7:30 pm, Justice 
Center lobby (301 E. Huron) 

July 12 CPC working session, 7 pm, Council Work Room, City Hall 

July 13 City administrator candidate interviews, 8am-Noon, Council Chamber, City 
Hall 

July 14 Historic District Commission, 7 pm, Council Chamber, City Hall 

July 19 CPC regular meeting, 7 pm, Council Chamber, City Hall 

July 27 Zoning Board of Appeals, 6 pm, Council Chamber, City Hall 

 
 

c: Sumedh Bahl, Community Services Administrator 


